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NOVEMBER, 1876. 5

Deputation Fast--Revds, Septimus Jones, and Dr. Hodgkin,  Deputation West—
Rural Deans Alien and Smithett,

Resolved—That this Board would respectfully recommend his Lordship the
Bishop to order at some favourable time a special collection in order to raise the
proportion due by this Diocese, for the stipend of the Missionary Bishop of Algoma ;
and that meanwbile the Secretary-Treasurer bo iustructed to continue the payments
on that accouat.

Jlesolved—That the Secrotary be instructed to inform the Bishop of Algomas
that in the opinion of this Board, this Diocese can undertake no more than its just
proportion of the expenditure actually incurred for the support of the Missionaries
in his Lordship’s Diocese, asa part of this Ecclesinstical Province.

Widows and Orphans’ Fund, and Theological Students’ Fund
Committee.

Present—Rev. . C. Cooper (appointed Chairman for the current year); Revds.
E. W. Murphy, T. Middleton, W. H, Jones, F. Tremayne; Hon. V. C. Blake,
Professor Wilson, Capt. Blain, and S. J, Vankoughnet.

On account of the income of the W. and 0. Fund being insufficient to meet the
demands upon it, a Sub-Committee was appointed to prepare an appeal to the
Diocese, to be read in the Churches before the October Collection.

It was decided to pay the October peasions in full, in the hope that the defi-
ciency would be made up by the receipts from the October Collection.

Applications for Divinity Bxhibitions in Trinity College, were received from
Mr. George Gibson, of Toronto, and Mr. J. H. Moorhouse, of Newburg.

The requisite testimonials and certificates accompanied both applications,

Both gentlemen were placed on the list of Exhibitioners, to date from 1st
October, 1875, subject to the usual conditions as specified in the Theological
Students’ Fund By-Law.

General Purposes, Statistics, and Assessment Committee.

Present—The Rev. John Fletcher (appointed Chairman for the current year);
Revds, Dr. O’Meara, Thomas Ball, John Vicars, R. W. Hindes, C. W. Paterson.
Messrs. D. B. Read, dMarcellus Crombie, aod J. C. Morgan.

A grant of 350 was wade in aid of St. Mary’s Church, Tullamore.

An application for a grant in nid of the Parsonage at the Batteaux was postponed
until the title to the land is vested in the proper Church authorities.

The Rev. Dr. Lett having renewed his applicotion for a grant in aid of the
Chapel School House, (‘ollingwood, consideration of the matter was again deferred,
the information furnished having disclosed a special case requiring the consent of
three-fourths of the members of the Committee.

The Committee having taken into consideratiun the expediency of printing the
Parochial Statistics in the usual tabulated form, it was decided that the Constitution
of the Synod prevents the Committee making auny change in this respect.

Letter having been read from the Rev. B, F. Wilson, of Sault Ste Marie, com-
plaining that all moneys paid in at the Synod Office on account. of the Shingwauk
Home, aro subject to an assessment for their share of Synod expenses, and stating
that he fails to see how the Missionary Diocese of Algoma can in any way come
within the laws made for the Diooese of Torouto :

Resolved—That this Committee report to the Synod, that the sum of $49.88 paid
to the General Purposes Fund, assessment of 1874, on moneys contributed to the
Shingwauk Home, ought to be remitted and the same carried to the credit of the
Shingwauk Home, especially as a large proportion of the contrihutions to the Home
was made by the Rev. Mr. Wilson, who has charge of the Home.

The YWardens of Christ Church, Hamilton, haviog applied to have their Synod
assessment reduced, the same being in their opinion too high and out of proportion
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